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Foreign Missionary Tidings.
Woman's Foreign Missionary Society, Presbyterian Church

in Canada.

(WESTERN DIVISION.)
TORONTO, JUNE, 1898.

SUBJECTS FOR PRAYER.
) Juqc.—Chin:\, North Formosa, and Honan. For medical mis-
slonaries, native ministers, helpers, and teachers, and for teachers
in training,

“In that day a man shall cast his idols of silver, and his idols
of gold, which they made, each one for himself to worship, to the
moles and to the bats.”—Isaiah 2 : 20,

e that goeth forth and weepeth, bearing precious seed, shall

doubtless come again with rejoicing, bringing his sheaves with him.”
—Psaim 126 : 6.

NAMES OF MISSIONARIES.

Formosa—Rev. Dr. George L. and Mrs. Mackay, Rev. W. and
Mrs. Gauld.

Honan, Ch'u Wang—Dr. and Mrs. McClure, Rev. W. H. Grant,
Dr. Leslie, Miss M. J. McIntosh, Dr. Jean J. Dow.

Chang-te Fu—Rev. J. and Mrs. Goforth, Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Men-
zies, Rev. W. S. Griffith, Miss M. A. Pyke.

Hsin-Chen—Rev. J. A. Slimmon, Rev. R. A. Mitchell.

On Furlough—Revy. D. MacGillivary, Dr. and Mrs. Malcolm, Mrs.
McKenzie.

HOME DEPARTMENT.

REPORT OF THE ANNUAL MEETING.

The Twenty-second Annual Meeting of the Wom
sionary Society was held in the Bloor Street P
the 3rd, 4th and sth of May. Mrs. McLaren,
pied the chair, and around her sat a large g
the Auxiliaries of Ontario, and as far

an’s Foreign Mis-
resbyterian Church on
acting president, occu-
athering of delegates from
west as Winnipeg. The opening
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